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Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Se:nt: Thursday, November 19, 2005 8:33 AM
To:: : 'hardwwetelcom@yahoo com'

Subject RE: FEI Number

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updatlng

FEI number 71-1002073 Hardwire TelcomLLC. /() G D00 /O 074 /

Shawn
Internet Access

From David O, Watson [mallto hardwnretelcom@yahoo com]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 8:05 AM

To: corphelp

Subject‘ Re: FEI Number

I was told by the IRS agent when I called yesterday that I can use the same:FEI number. Since all I did
was convert Hardwire Telcom Inc. into an LLC. Resulting in, Hardw1re Telcom LLC.

Sent; from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Thu, 19 Nov 2009 07:59:19 -0500

To: David Watson<hardwiretelcom@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: FEI Number

The listed FE1 number is currently on file with Hardwire Telcom Inc.

Rob
Internet Access
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From David Watson [mailto: hardwwetelcom@yahoo com]
Senl; Wednesday, November 18, 2009 6:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI Number

Hello,

I recently submitted a request for a conversion of Hardwire Telcom Inc. from a corporation to a LLC.

I received your letter stating that a new FEI number may be requlred before report can be filed. 1 called
the -

800 number that was listed in the letter for the IRS. The agent I spoke to said I can use the same FEI
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